Appendix D

From: Amir Darvish <Amir.Darvish@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- 12th Streets Burgers and Shakes, 57 High
Road, N22 6BH (WK/607829)

Hi all,

After visiting the premises and considering the four-licensing objective we proposed the
following conditions to be added to any license issued.

Proposed conditions for Late Licence Application 12" Streets Burgers and Shakes, 57
High Road, N22 6BH

Hours open to Public

Monday - Sunday 0900 to 2300 hours

Late Night Refreshment - Online Sales (only)

Sunday-Thursday 2300 to 0000 hours
Friday-Saturday 2300 to 0100 hours

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

1) A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the following
criteria:

(a)Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

(b)Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e., capable of identification.

(c)Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any
outside smoking areas.

(d)Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
(e)Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.
(f)Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

(

g)Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.



(h) A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall always be on the premises the premises are open to the public. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority with copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of delay when
reasonably requested.

(i)Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that any authorised officer (i.e. the Police/ council Officer)
can request a copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable
time to the authorised officer on request.

2) An incident log shall be kept at the premises; it will be in a hardback durable format
handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(

h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

PUBLIC SAFETY

3) The Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure all
fire exits are kept clear, clearly signposted and fire extinguishers are in accessible locations.

4) The Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder shall maintain
and check systems in place i.e. smoke detectors, fire extinguishers, emergency safety
lighting and fire alarms, in accordance with the approved fire risk assessment.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

5) All delivery/ collection services shall be operated from the main entrance of the premises
on High Road.

6) The Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder shall instruct all
delivery services, including third-party providers and the cyclist delivery do not obstruct the
public high way and to park their scooters in designated areas on Wood Green High Road,
N22

7) The Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the
delivery drivers do not leave their vehicles engine idling while waiting for collection

8) No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to nuisance.



9) No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are
situated.

10) All plant and machinery will be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that
it is running efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from Noise and/or
Odour.

11) In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the
Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder shall take appropriate
measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

12) A complaints book shall be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information shall include, the complainants name, location,
date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be always made
available for inspection by council officers and kept for a minimum of 12 months.

13) the external area shall be maintained and kept free of litters especially that bear of the
promise brand and name.

14) llluminated external signage shall be switched of when the premise is closed.

15) Security lights shall be positioned to minimise light intrusion at the closest residential
premises.

16) Signage shall be displayed requesting customers exercise considerate behaviour to limit
the potential for public nuisance.

17) No amplified music (recorded or live) shall be played in the outdoor area of the premises.

18) The volume of any music (recorded or live) played inside the premises shall be
maintained at background levels at all times.

19) No speaker or other amplification equipment shall be installed on any of the party walls.

Yours sincerely,

Amir DARVISH
Noise & Nuisance Officer

Neighbourhoods & Environments
Haringay
LONDON

Amir.darvish@haringey.qov.uk
M. 07967 442 446
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